

Brazeau Fire Dept Meeting 6-12-18

Meeting called to order at 7:20pm. Motion to accept secretary's report by Dave Kussow and 2nd by Tom Porte. Motion to accept financial report by Scott Herzog and 2nd by Jerry Kempka.

Old Business

Lights and sirens only use for a call. Badges only use for parades, funerals ect. Dry hydrant fitting are in. We have to get White Potato Lake dry hydrant fixed. Also get the Beaver one done.

Committe for dry hydrants Dave Kussow, Hubert Weidimeere, Jerry Kempka, Donny Duddeck.

Stephenson grass fire, only go with what they request. Treat every powerline as if it was alive.

Fundraisers were discussed, committee meeting will be June 21st, 2018 at 6:30pm at the pavillion.

Rodney Greetzon said driver training is going good. No member comments.

New Business

Ron Monfort as probationary member was unanomous vote.

Tyler Zalusky as a probationary member unanomous vote.

Changing time for training 6:30 Tom Porte made motion and 2nd by Wyatt Kussow.

Member Comments

New building dedication went good.

Meeting adjoured at 8:30pm, Scott Herzog made a motion to adjour and 2nd by
Dave Kussow.